No. 129

& MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

## Tuesday 20 October 2020 at 12 noon

Oral questions (40 minutes)

\*Lord Touhig to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans, if any, they have to help armed forces personnel from Commonwealth countries to settle in the United Kingdom.

- \*Lord Rennard to ask Her Majesty's Government how the new cancer taskforce will operate; and what funding that taskforce will be able to direct towards reducing any backlog in identifying and treating cancer patients.
- \*Lord Vaizey of Didcot to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the financial impact on (1) the retail, and (2) the tourism, sector of the decision to withdraw the VAT Retail Export Scheme from 1 January 2021.
- †\*Lord Ravensdale to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by the International Energy Agency World Energy Outlook 2020, published on 13 October.

†At 1.00pm, Private Notice Question (15 minutes)

†Lord Hunt of Kings Heath to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the legal basis for their Memorandum of Understanding with the National Police Chiefs' Council which allows police forces to access information that tells such forces if a specific individual has been told to self-isolate due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

†United Kingdom Internal Market Bill Adjourned debate on the amendment to the motion for Second Reading in the name of Lord Judge (day 2) [Lord Callanan] 14th Report from the EU Select Committee, 24th and 26th Reports from the Delegated Powers Committee, 17th Report from the Constitution Committee

†**Lord Judge** to move, as an amendment to the motion that the bill be now read a second time, at end to insert "but that this House regrets that Part 5 of the bill contains provisions which, if enacted, would undermine the rule of law and damage the reputation of the United Kingdom."

†Lord Cormack to move, as an amendment to the motion that the bill be now read a second time, at end to insert "but that this House regrets that the bill repudiates part of an international treaty negotiated by Her Majesty's Government and endorsed by Parliament."

If the United Kingdom Internal Market Bill is read a second time, Lord Callanan to move that the bill be committed to a Committee of the Whole House.

#### **Contents**

**Future Business** 

Select Committee Reports	8
Motions Relating to Delegated Legislation	9
Questions for Written Answer	11
Questions unanswered after 10 working days	16
Bills in Progress	22
Measure in Progress	25
Statutory Instruments in Progress	25
Retirement	31
Committees	32
Minutes of Proceedings of Monday 19 October 2020	33
Papers	35

Items marked † are new or have been altered

[I] indicates that the member concerned has a relevant registered interest.



#### **FUTURE BUSINESS**

If the United Kingdom Internal Market Bill is committed to a Committee of the Whole House, Lord Callanan to move that it be an instruction to the Committee of the Whole House that they consider the bill in the following order:

Clauses 1 to 10

Schedule 1

Clauses 18 to 30

Schedule 3

Clauses 11 to 17

Schedule 2

Title.

†At a convenient point after 2.00pm

The following two motions are expected to be debated together for up to  $1\frac{1}{2}$  hours.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (No. 2) (England) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2020 Lord Bethell to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 24 September be approved. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 26th Report. 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee.

†Baroness Jolly to move, as an amendment to the above motion, at end to insert "but that this House regrets that, given the significant impact on the hospitality industry, Her Majesty's Government have not outlined the scientific evidence behind the 10.00pm curfew, and that they have not sufficiently consulted local authorities and law enforcement agencies to ensure that the provisions are effective and enforceable."

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (North of England, North East and North West of England and Obligations of Undertakings (England) etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Lord Bethell to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 30 September be approved. Special attention drawn to the Instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 27th Report. 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee.

†At a convenient point after 3.30pm

†Agriculture Bill Consideration of Commons Reasons [Lord Gardiner of Kimble]

†At a convenient point after 7.30pm

†Questions on a Ministerial statement on COVID-19, made in the House of Commons on Monday 19 October.

## **Future Business**

#### Wednesday 21 October 2020 at 12 noon

Oral questions (40 minutes)

\*Lord Berkeley to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the purpose of the review of rail schemes in Network Rail's enhancements pipeline; whether that review includes consideration of (1) the viability, and (2) the business case, of each scheme; when the review will be completed; whether the outcome will be published; and whether the High Speed 2 project will be subject to any such review.

\*Lord German to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact on (1) prisons, (2) prisoners, and (3) those on remand, of increasing the maximum period of remand in custody by eight weeks.

#### **FUTURE BUSINESS**

\*The Earl of Clancarty to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they are seeking a reciprocal agreement on visa-free short-term travel mobility in their negotiations for the United Kingdom's departure from the European Union.

†\*Lord Woolley of Woodford to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that the national curriculum reflects the diverse history of the United Kingdom.

Pension Protection Fund (Moratorium and Arrangements and Reconstructions for Companies in Financial Difficulty) (Amendment and Revocation) Regulations 2020 Baroness Stedman-Scott to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 15 September be approved. (1½ hours)

†Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill Consideration of Commons Reasons [Baroness Williams of Trafford]

## Thursday 22 October 2020 at 12 noon

The Lord Archbishop of York will be introduced.

*Oral questions (40 minutes)* 

\*Lord Kennedy of Southwark to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the role of alms houses in the provision of housing for the elderly. [I]

\*The Lord Bishop of Oxford to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the gig economy.

\*Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the Commission for Victims and Survivors for Northern Ireland regarding proposals to address the legacy of the Troubles in Northern Ireland.

**Procedure and Privileges** The Senior Deputy Speaker to move that the Report from the Select Committee Leave of absence; Committee rotations; Changes to procedure relating to legislation; Deletion of Standing Order 76; Wording in the Companion relating to "the closure"; Changes to Standing Order 64; and Legislative consent (4th Report, HL Paper 140) be agreed to.

Topical oral question. Ballot to be drawn at 1pm on Tuesday 20 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Self-Isolation) (England) Regulations 2020 Lord Bethell to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 28 September be approved. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 29th Report. (1½ hours)

**Criminal Procedure and Investigations Act 1996 (Code of Practice) Order 2020** Baroness Scott of Bybrook to move that the Order laid before the House on 10 September be approved. *27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (1½ hours)* 

The following three motions are expected to be debated together for up to  $1\frac{1}{2}$  hours.

Citizens' Rights (Application Deadline and Temporary Protection) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 Baroness Williams of Trafford to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 21 September be approved. 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

†Baroness Hamwee to move, as an amendment to the above motion, to leave out from "that" to the end and to insert "that this House declines to approve the draft Regulations because the so-called "grace period" of six months from 1 January 2021 for applications to the EU Settled Status scheme does not replicate the provisions which apply which apply during the implementation period."

Citizens' Rights (Frontier Workers) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 Baroness Williams of Trafford to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 21 September be approved. 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Citizens' Rights (Restrictions of Rights of Entry and Residence) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 Baroness Williams of Trafford to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 21 September be approved. 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

**General Synod (Remote Meetings) (Temporary Standing Orders) Measure** The Lord Bishop of London to move that this House do direct that, in accordance with the Church of England Assembly (Powers) Act 1919, the General Synod (Remote Meetings) (Temporary Standing Orders) Measure be presented to Her Majesty for the Royal Assent. (*I hour*)

## Monday 26 October 2020 at 1.00pm

Lord Hammond of Runnymede will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- \*The Lord Bishop of London to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that (1) social, and (2) economic, inequalities are addressed in their plans for economic recovery from the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.
- \*Lord Colgrain to ask Her Majesty's Government what fiscal steps they are taking to support cultural and creative industries affected by the COVID-19 pandemic.
- \*Lord Carrington to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the COVID-19 catch-up premium on disadvantaged pupils.
- \*Lord Foulkes of Cumnock to ask Her Majesty's Government what has been the increase, if any, in the uptake of Pension Credit in each of the past 12 months.

## Tuesday 27 October 2020 at 12 noon

*Oral questions (40 minutes)* 

- \*Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effectiveness of their policy in respect of Zimbabwe.
- \*Lord Rose of Monewden to ask Her Majesty's Government what additional financial support they plan to provide to high street retailers affected by the restrictions in place to address the COVID-19 pandemic.
- \*Lord Kirkhope of Harrogate to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to protect victims of domestic abuse.

## Wednesday 28 October 2020 at 12 noon

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- \*Baroness Benjamin to ask Her Majesty's Government how much money has been given out from the Clean Growth Fund; and to which projects such money has been given.
- \*Baroness Morgan of Cotes to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to protect those threatened with the sharing of intimate images online.
- \*Lord Young of Cookham to ask Her Majesty's Government when they will publish their proposals for the reform of social care.

## Thursday 29 October 2020 at 12 noon

Lord Johnson of Marylebone, and

Lord Davies of Brixton will be introduced.

*Oral questions (40 minutes)* 

- \*Lord Cotter to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to support small businesses during the COVID-19 pandemic.
- \*Lord Wallace of Saltaire to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of requiring greater transparency in sources of funding for charities based in the United Kingdom.
- \*Baroness Browning to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that civil servants engaged in public procurement declare any conflict of interest in an accessible public register.

## Monday 2 November 2020 at 1.00pm

*Oral questions (40 minutes)* 

- \*Lord Hussain to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the human rights situation in Jammu and Kashmir.
- \*Lord Tyler to ask Her Majesty's Government when they expect to publish the report of their investigation into allegations of bullying of officials by the Home Secretary.
- \*Lord Teverson to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to A Green Future: Our 25 Year Plan to Improve the Environment, published on 11 January 2018, what plans they have to bring forward the 2042 target date for the restoration of 75 per cent of terrestrial and freshwater protected sites to a favourable condition.
- \*Lord Harries of Pentregarth to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking in their discussions relating to the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development's Base Erosion and Profit Shifting 2.0 Project to prioritise a fairer settlement for those less economically developed countries who lose income as a result of tax avoidance by multinational corporations.

## Tuesday 3 November 2020 at 12 noon

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- \*Lord Howell of Guildford to ask Her Majesty's Government when the Integrated Review of Security, Defence, Development and Foreign Policy will be (1) completed, and (2) published.
- \*Lord Haskel to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking (1) to rationalise the number of, and (2) to set standards for, qualifications to ensure that such qualifications are of value to (a) individuals, and (b) employers.
- \*Baroness Bakewell to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to review the contents of the *Life in the UK Test*.

## Wednesday 4 November 2020 at 12 noon

*Oral questions (40 minutes)* 

\*Lord West of Spithead to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to change the level of support that will accompany HMS Queen Elizabeth's deployment to the South China Sea in 2021.

- \*Lord Lexden to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to strengthen the union between Scotland and the rest of the United Kingdom.
- \*Baroness Greengross to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that changes to the planning system will deliver more homes that are accessible for people with disabilities.

## Thursday 5 November 2020 at 12 noon

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- \*Lord Caine to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the number of jobs saved in Northern Ireland as a result of the measures they have introduced to deal with the economic consequences of the COVID-19 pandemic.
- \*Baroness Goudie to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure equitable access (1) to vaccines, and (2) to medical equipment, to address the COVID-19 pandemic.
- \*The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to their response on 2 July 2019 to the report by the Select Committee on the Rural Economy, *Time for a strategy for the rural economy*, published on 27 April 2019 (HL Paper 330, Session 2017–19), what progress they have made on their strategic vision for rural communities.

## Monday 9 November 2020 at 1.00pm

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- \*Lord Ramsbotham to ask Her Majesty's Government when they plan to announce (1) the chair, (2) the timeframe, and (3) the terms of reference, for the Royal Commission on criminal justice.
- \*Baroness Northover to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the 2020 presidential election in the United States of America.
- \*Baroness Blackstone to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the announcement by the Prime Minister on 6 October that all homes will be powered through offshore wind by 2030, what plans they have to align their skills strategy with their target for net zero carbon emissions by 2050.
- \*Baroness Kennedy of Cradley to ask Her Majesty's Government what support they are providing for freelancers who work in the entertainment and music industries during the COVID-19 pandemic.

## Tuesday 10 November 2020 at 12 noon

*Oral questions (40 minutes)* 

- \*Baroness Anelay of St Johns to ask Her Majesty's Government what are their plans (1) to participate in, and (2) to promote, the United Nations' 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence campaign between 25 November and 10 December.
- \*Baroness Walmsley to ask Her Majesty's Government what measures they are taking to ensure the continued provision of dental services during the COVID-19 pandemic.
- \*Baroness Parminter to ask Her Majesty's Government when they plan to publish their revised Waste Prevention Programme for England.

## Wednesday 11 November 2020 at 12 noon

*Oral questions (40 minutes)* 

- \*Baroness Randerson to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they plan to take to improve rural bus services.
- \*Lord Bruce of Bennachie to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the economic impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, what assessment they have made of (1) their foreign aid, and (2) their development spending, commitments.
- \*Baroness Bertin to ask Her Majesty's Government what long-term funding plans they have put in place to address domestic abuse.

## Thursday 12 November 2020 at 12 noon

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- \*Lord Greaves to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the consequences of their policies in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic on their levelling up agenda in England.
- \*Lord Collins of Highbury to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office plans to develop a strategy for how they plan to meet the Sustainable Development Goals; and when any such strategy will be published.
- \*Lord Woolley of Woodford to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to maintain the £20 a week increase in Universal Credit (1) for the duration of, and (2) after, the COVID-19 pandemic.

## Monday 16 November 2020 at 1.00pm

†Sir Henry Bellingham will be introduced as a Baron.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- †\*Lord Storey to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact on the spread of COVID-19 of students returning to their universities.
- †\*Lord Roberts of Llandudno to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the efficacy of the process for child victims of trafficking to seek leave to remain in the United Kingdom.
- †\*Baroness Coussins to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to remove visa requirements for visitors to the United Kingdom from Peru.
- †\*Baroness Massey of Darwen to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to incorporate the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child into legislation.

## **Select Committee Reports**

The date on which the report was published is in italics.

**Lord Saville of Newdigate** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Select Committee on the Bribery Act 2010 *The Bribery Act 2010: post-legislative scrutiny* (HL Paper 303, Session 2017–19). *14 March 2019* 

**Lord Patel** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Science and Technology Committee *Forensic science and the criminal justice system: a blueprint for change* (3rd Report, Session 2017–19, HL Paper 333). *I May 2019* 

**Lord Price** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Select Committee on Intergenerational Fairness and Provision *Tackling intergenerational unfairness* (HL Paper 329, Session 2017–19). *25 April* 2019

**Lord Howell of Guildford** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Relations Committee *The UK's relationship with the Pacific Alliance* (8th Report, Session 2017–19, HL Paper 386). *26 June 2019* 

**Lord Forsyth of Drumlean** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Economic Affairs Committee *Social care funding: time to end a national scandal* (7th Report, Session 2017–19, HL Paper 392). *4 July 2019* 

**Lord Gilbert of Panteg** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Communications and Digital Committee *Public service broadcasting: as vital as ever* (1st Report, HL Paper 16). *5 November* 2019

**Lord Forsyth of Drumlean** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Economic Affairs Committee *Off-payroll working: treating people fairly* (1st Report, HL Paper 50). 27 April

**Lord Puttnam** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Democracy and Digital Technologies Committee *Digital Technology and the Resurrection of Trust* (HL Paper 77). 29 June

**The Earl of Kinnoull** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the European Union Committee *The Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland* (9th Report, HL Paper 66). *I June* 

**Lord Krebs** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Food, Poverty, Health and the Environment Committee *Hungry for change: fixing the failures in food* (HL Paper 85). 6 *July* 

**Baroness Anelay of St Johns** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Relations and Defence Committee *The UK and Sub-Saharan Africa: prosperity, peace and development co-operation.* (1st Report, HL Paper 88). *10 July* 

**Lord Shutt of Greetland** to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 Committee *An electoral system fit for today? More to be done* (HL Paper 83). 8 July

## **Motions Relating to Delegated Legislation**

Lord Rosser to move that this House regrets that the Accreditation of Forensic Service Providers (Amendment) Regulations 2019 (SI 2019/1384) may inappropriately implement European Union legislation; notes concerns that the process may no longer meet the International Organization for Standardization standard and that United Kingdom courts may not accept evidence obtained under the new arrangement; and therefore calls on Her Majesty's Government to withdraw the Regulations until these issues have been addressed. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 1st Report

**Baroness Thornton** to move that this House regrets that the National Health Service (General Dental Services Contracts and Personal Dental Services Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2019 (SI 2019/1445) further extends the piloting of the remuneration scheme for National Health Service dentists; further regrets that after eight years of pilots Her Majesty's Government still feels they have insufficient information; and calls on the Government to conclude the pilot by March 2022. *2nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee* 

**Lord Rosser** to move that this House takes note of the Health Protection (Coronavirus, Public Health Information for Passengers Travelling to England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/567) and the Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/568). *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 18th Report* 

**Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to move that this House regrets that the Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/568) have been laid without making available to Parliament the advice from the Scientific Advisory Group for Emergencies used to inform the development of those Regulations. *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 18th Report* 

Lord German to move that this House regrets that the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2020 (SI 2020/755), the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 3) Order 2020 (SI 2020/756), the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/757), the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/859), and the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/895) have been laid as delegated legislation because it would have been more appropriate to bring forward such substantial and wide ranging changes to the planning system in primary legislation. Special attention drawn to the instruments by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report

**Baroness Randerson** to move that this House regrets that the Town and Country Planning (Border Facilities and Infrastructure) (EU Exit) (England) Special Development Order 2020 (SI 2020/928) will have considerable implications for the haulage industry and the local areas that these measures will affect, and regrets that the failure of Her Majesty's Government to prepare for Brexit has required these measures to be implemented. *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 26th Report* 

**Lord Berkeley** to move that this House regrets that the Channel Tunnel (Arrangements with the Kingdom of the Netherlands) Order 2020 does not provide that frontier controls on rail passenger services may take place on moving trains for the benefit and convenience of passengers. *26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee* 

#### MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS FOR DEBATE

†Lord Falconer of Thoroton to move that the Prosecution of Offences (Custody Time Limits) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 do not provide sufficient measures to address the backlog of Crown Court trials; and that this House agrees with the conclusion of the 27th Report of the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee which states that the extension of remand periods "delays justice for both the defendant and the victim and may add to the difficulties that prisons are facing during the pandemic. Extending remand can have extremely detrimental effects on the mental health of the individual and on the welfare of their families". Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 27th Report

## **Questions for Written Answer**

Tabled on 19 October and due for answer by 2 November.

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they awarded any contracts for the provision of personal protective equipment to Hubei Haixin Protective Products Group Co., Ltd; if so, what plans they have to publish the details of those contracts; what was each contract's value; and what was supplied.

HL9264

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government which companies that have been awarded contracts to supply personal protective equipment to the NHS have sourced stock from Hubei Haixin Protective Products Co., Ltd.

HL9265

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government which contracts they awarded to Medwell Medical Products for the provision of personal protection equipment; what was the value of each such contract; and what was supplied.

HL9266

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government which companies that have been awarded contracts to supply personal protective equipment to the NHS have sourced stock from Medwell Medical Products.

HL9267

**Lord Alton of Liverpool** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether any personal protective equipment that was manufactured by Hubei Haixin Protective Products Group Co., Ltd has been bought by the NHS; and if so, how much (1) that equipment has cost in total, and (2) they have bought, to date. HL9268

**Lord Beecham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of modelling by the Centre for Mental Health which indicates that up to 10 million people in England, including 1.5 million children and young people, will need new or additional mental health support as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic; what plans they have to consult (1) the NHS, and (2) local authorities, about this issue; and what assessment they have made of the funding required to meet mental health support needs.

HL9269

**Baroness Cox** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the situation in Plateau State, Nigeria; and what (1) financial, and (2) technical, assistance they intend to provide (a) to strengthen the rule of law, and (b) to protect freedom of religion or belief, in that region.

HL9270

**Baroness Cox** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Nigeria to encourage the investigation of the number of Christians killed in that country since 2001.

HL927

**Baroness Cox** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the statement by the Nigerian House of Representatives on 4 July 2018 declaring killings in predominantly Christian villages in Plateau State to be a genocide and calling on the federal government of Nigeria to establish orphanages in areas affected by violence.

HL9272

**Lord Green of Deddington** to ask Her Majesty's Government what estimate they have made of the number of young workers overseas who would qualify as "new entrants" to the UK labour market under the planned criteria for their points-based immigration system.

HL9273

**Lord Green of Deddington** to ask Her Majesty's Government what estimate they have made of the number of young workers from overseas who will be recruited by British employers to work in the UK as "new entrants" as part of their points-based immigration system.

HL9274

**Lord Green of Deddington** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they plan to limit the number of "new entrant" workers permitted to migrate to the UK for work; and if so, what is that limit. HL9275

**Lord Green of Deddington** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many young people in the UK are expected to benefit from the Kickstart Scheme in 2021.

HL9276

**Lord Green of Deddington** to ask Her Majesty's Government how they plan for the proposed "new entrant" aspect of their points-based immigration system to interact with the Kickstart Scheme. HL9277

**Lord Grocott** to ask Her Majesty's Government what was the total number of police officers in England (1) in 2010, (2) in 2015, and (3) in the latest year for which figures are available. HL9278

**Lord Grocott** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have, if any, to publish the party or group affiliations of UK trade envoys.

HL9279

**Lord Grocott** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many police officers there are per head of population in each policing area in England.

HL9280

**Lord Hain** to ask Her Majesty's Government what daily rate they pay to senior executives from Boston Consulting Group to work on the COVID-19 testing system.

HL9281

Lord Harries of Pentregarth to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of India about its decision to freeze the bank accounts of Amnesty International in that country; and what assessment they have made of the actions by that government against non-governmental organisations, in particular, human rights groups.

HL9282

**Baroness Hodgson of Abinger** to ask Her Majesty's Government what safeguards are in place to ensure that arms sold by the UK to other countries are not used on civilian populations.

HL9283

**Baroness Hodgson of Abinger** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the NHS England review of prosthetic services has been completed; and if so, when the findings of this review will be published.

HL9284

**Baroness Hodgson of Abinger** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the NHS Accelerated Access Collaborative has supported new types of socket for prosthetic limbs.

HL9285

**Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Lord True on 1 October (HL8184), which members of the Digital Economy Council were invited to contribute to the review of their Digital Data and Technology function over the summer.

HL9286

**Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Lord True on 1 October (HL8184), what were the terms of reference of the recent review into their Digital Data and Technology function.

HL9287

**Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Lord True on 1 October (HL8184), which (1) processes, (2) structures, and (3) operations, of the Digital Data and Technology function were considered as part of the review they carried out over the summer.

HL9288

**Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by Asthma UK and the British Lung Foundation *Recovery and reset for respiratory: restoring and improving basic care for patients with lung disease*, published in October. HL9289

**Lord Hunt of Kings Heath** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to meet Asthma UK and the British Lung Foundation to discuss ways in which respiratory care in the NHS can be improved.

HL9290

**Lord Hylton** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the Kurdistan Regional Government about the arrest of Sherwan Amin Sherwani on 7 October. HL9291

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to bring forward pay reviews for those nurses and other medical staff who were not included in the pay award for some public sector workers from 2021 to the end of this year.

HL9292

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the turnover rate of NHS medical staff; and what steps they are taking in response.

HL9293

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to clarify the COVID-19 tier rules for those with two or more places of residence; and whether someone whose primary residence is subject to one tier must abide by that tier's rules if moving to a secondary residence in a different tier.

HL9294

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether under the COVID-19 tier rules a person can move from a primary residence in a high-risk tier to a secondary residence in a lower-risk tier in order to attend medical, dental and ophthalmic appointments; and if not, how they intend to enforce those rules.

HL9295

**Lord Jones of Cheltenham** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the number of male teachers; and what plans they have to encourage men to enter the teaching profession.

HL9296

**Lord Judd** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the review by the Royal Society *Vitamin D and COVID-19*, published on 18 June, which noted both the high levels of Vitamin D deficiency in the UK's population and its important regulatory role in the human immune system, what steps they are taking to prevent vitamin D deficiency as a public health measure.

HL9297

**Lord Lancaster of Kimbolton** to ask Her Majesty's Government how they are supporting Georgia's preparations for full membership of NATO.

HL9298

**Lord Lancaster of Kimbolton** to ask Her Majesty's Government how they are supporting Ukraine's preparations for full membership of NATO.

HL9299

**Lord Lancaster of Kimbolton** to ask Her Majesty's Government how they are supporting Bosnia and Herzegovina's preparations for full membership of NATO.

HL9300

**Baroness McIntosh of Pickering** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of reports that the UK is facing a critical shortage of veterinarians; and what steps they are taking to increase veterinary capacity.

HL9301 [I]

**Baroness McIntosh of Pickering** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the number of export health certificates for animal products that will need to be issued from 1 January 2021; and what is their current capacity for issuing these certificates.

HL9302 [I]

**Lord Mann** to ask the Parliamentary Works Sponsor Body what discussions they have had about (1) the combining, and (2) the rationalising, of facilities as part of the Palace of Westminster Restoration and Renewal Programme, including of (a) libraries, (b) refreshment facilities, (c) family rooms, and (d) car parking, (i) during, and (ii) after, any such restoration work.

HL9303

**Lord Mann** to ask the Leader of the House how much Cranborne money has been budgeted to (1) the Labour party, (2) the Liberal Democrat party, (3) the office of the Convenor of the Crossbench Peers, and (4) any other groups or parties in the House of Lords, in the current financial year.

HL9304

**Lord Mann** to ask the Senior Deputy Speaker how many current members of the House have not (1) attended a sitting of the House, Grand Committee or committee meeting, (2) spoken, and (3) voted, since 1 January.

HL9305

**Lord Moylan** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps Homes England is taking (1) to encourage, and (2) to create, opportunities for small and new-entry builders in the housing construction sector; and what plans they have, if any, to reflect these steps in the specification for the forthcoming tender for Homes England's Delivery Partner Panel 4.

HL9306

**Lord Myners** to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to publish (1) the terms of reference, (2) leadership and personnel, and (3) the outcome of deliberations, of the Joint Biosecurity Centre (JBC); what assessment they have made of the impact on public trust in the decisions of the JBC of publishing such information; and who is responsible for appointing people to the JBC.

HL9307

**Lord Newby** to ask Her Majesty's Government what are their planning assumptions for the maximum number of critical care beds that will be required for COVID-19 patients in Nightingale Hospitals in (1) Manchester, (2) Sunderland, and (3) Harrogate.

HL9308

**Baroness Parminter** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many inpatient beds are available to the NHS for eating disorder patients in (1) England, (2) the North of England, (3) the Midlands and East of England, (4) London, and (5) the South of England; and, for each of those categories, how many are available for (a) children and young people, and (b) adults.

HL9309

**Lord Patten** to ask Her Majesty's Government, what assessment they have made (1) of, aside from the Crown and the UK Government, which (a) person, (b) family, (c) organisation, or (d) charity, is the largest landowner in England and Wales; and (2) of how many acres are held by that landowner. HL9310

**Lord Patten** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the contribution to national health and wellbeing of the re-opening to the public in May of gardens owned by (1) members of Historic Houses, and (2) other private individuals.

HL9311

**Lord Patten** to ask Her Majesty's Government when they last met representatives of the National Trust; and what was discussed at that meeting.

HL9312

**Lord Patten** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of current levels of emergency hospital admissions related to self-harm in Somerset; and whether such levels are higher or lower than those for (1) South West England, and (2) England as a whole.

HL9313

**Lord Pendry** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Baroness Scott of Bybrook on 13 October (HL8644), whether they will now answer the question put, namely, how many individuals have been prosecuted for not wearing a face covering on the South Eastern main line since the start of the COVID-19 pandemic.

HL9314

**Baroness Randerson** to ask Her Majesty's Government, further the Written Answer by Lord Bethell on 15 October (HL7812), which organisation is responsible for the operation of the COVID-19 testing facility based at Gatwick airport; whether that facility is carrying out tests; and if so, on what date tests were first carried out at that site.

HL9315

**Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the notice filed by the Edinburgh Woollen Mill Group to appoint administrators.

HL9316

**Lord Roberts of Llandudno** to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the Welsh Government about reconstructing the entrance to the port of Holyhead.

HL9317

**Lord Roberts of Llandudno** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that the ex-Ministry of Defence sites currently being used to accommodate migrants in Pembrokeshire and Folkestone are in good condition.

HL9318

**Lord Roberts of Llandudno** to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the Welsh Government about the provision of parking sites for lorries travelling through the port of Holyhead after 31 December.

HL9319

**Lord Scriven** to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the scientific basis for the decision that gyms may remain open in Blackburn but have been closed in Wirral.

HL9320

**Lord Sikka** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they will (1) publish an unredacted version of the report by Lord Justice Bingham *Inquiry into the Supervision of The Bank of Credit and Commerce International*, published on 22 October 1992, and (2) provide a list of who has received a copy of the unredacted version of that report to date; and if not, why.

HL9321

**Lord Sikka** to ask Her Majesty's Government who they have awarded contracts to as part of their response to COVID-19; and for each such entity, (1) how many contracts have been awarded, and (2) what is the value of those contracts.

HL9322

**Lord Sikka** to ask Her Majesty's Government which accountancy firms who currently hold contracts awarded by Government departments have been (1) formally criticised, or (2) fined, by any accounting regulatory body.

HL9323

**Lord Sikka** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many directors of Carillion plc have been disqualified as directors since the report by the House of Commons Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy Select Committee and Work and Pensions Select Committee *Carillion* (HC 769) was published on 16 May 2018.

Lord Sikka to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the report by the Office for Professional Body Anti Money Laundering Supervision Anti-Money Laundering Supervision by the Legal and Accountancy Professional Body Supervisors: Progress and themes from 2019, published in March, and the finding that "92 per cent of accountancy Professional Body Supervisors expressed concerns about taking robust action if this would damage their ability to attract or retain members", what plans they have to consolidate the number of anti-money laundering regulators.

HL9325

**Baroness Stroud** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the potential impact of the national rollout of Non-Invasive Prenatal Testing on the prevalence of sex-selective abortion; and what plans they have to suspend the rollout of that scheme until they have carried out a review of that potential impact.

HL9326

**Lord Taylor of Warwick** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to remove barriers to employment for 16 to 24-year-olds.

HL9327

**Lord Taylor of Warwick** to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to promote take-up of national tutoring programme funding.

HL9328

**Lord Taylor of Warwick** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the Association of Colleges survey *Colleges Week SME Leader Survey*, published on 16 October; and what steps they are taking to ensure that SMEs have the resources to reskill their workforces.

HL9329

**Lord Taylor of Warwick** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by Youth Music and the Take It Away Consortium *Reshape Music*, published on 14 October; and what steps they are taking to make music education more accessible.

HL9330

**Baroness Thornhill** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many completion notices have been confirmed by the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government in the last ten years for which figures are available; and what plans they have, if any, (1) to review, (2) to revoke, or (3) to revise, this power.

HL9331

**Baroness Tonge** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Israel about reports that 12 Palestinian police officers were detained as they returned to Ramallah after entering Area C to apprehend a Palestinian with criminal charges.

HL9332

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by the UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs *COVID-19 Emergency Situation Report 17 (29 August–8 September 2020)*, published on 8 September, and the finding that there has been a 60 per cent increase in the demolition of Palestinian buildings demolished by the government of Israel since the start of the COVID-19 pandemic.

HL9333

**Baroness Tonge** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Israel about reports that the Israel Defence Forces have raided Palestinian villages at night for training purposes.

HL9334

**Baroness Tonge** to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of reports that a Palestinian in a village near Nablus was blinded by a rubber bullet fired by an Israel Defence Force soldier.

HL9335

**Baroness Tonge** to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Israel about the demolition of the homes of six Palestinian families in Masafer Yatta on 30 September.

HL9336

**Baroness Tonge** to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they plan to take to ensure that women living in Gaza have access to medical treatment for breast cancer in the West Bank.

HL9337

**Lord Wasserman** to ask Her Majesty's Government (1) how many, and (2) which, languages are spoken by officers of the National Crime Agency.

HL9338

**Lord Wasserman** to ask Her Majesty's Government how many police officers in England and Wales at the rank of Assistant Chief Constable or above are (1) female, and (2) from a Black, Asian and minority ethnic background.

HL9339

**Lord Wasserman** to ask Her Majesty's Government how much they have spent to date on (1) the design, (2) the build, and (3) the roll-out, of the Cloud Video Platform for criminal hearings; and of this sum, how much was spent on independent management and technical consultants.

HL9340

**Lord Willis of Knaresborough** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether there is interventional procedure guidance available on CE marked vertebral body tethering systems from (1) the National Institute for Health and Care Excellence, or (2) the Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency; and for what kinds of patients, if any, vertebral body tethering will be made available.

HL9341

**Lord Willis of Knaresborough** to ask Her Majesty's Government what new guidance for the treatment of children with scoliosis has been developed since the withdrawal of the MAGEC system. HL9342

**Lord Willis of Knaresborough** to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the National Institute for Health Research is funding any research into the use of vertebral body tethering for adolescents with advancing scoliosis.

HL9343

## Questions unanswered after 10 working days

The questions asked on the dates shown in bold were due for answer by the dates in brackets. The government department responsible for answering each question is shown in square brackets.

**21 April** (5 May)

HL3216 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Department of Health and Social Care]

**5 May** (13 May)

HL4017 Baroness Altmann [Department of Health and Social Care]

13 May (28 May)

HL4375 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Department of Health and Social Care]

19 May (3 June)

HL4697 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

**3 June** (17 June)

HL5260 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

11 June (25 June)

HL5575 Lord Adonis [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL5576 Lord Adonis [Department of Health and Social Care]

## **17 June** (1 July)

HL5829 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **18 June** (2 July)

HL5956 Lord Wigley [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **25 June** (9 July)

HL6148 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 30 June (14 July)

HL6335 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 1 July (15 July)

HL6345 Lord Beecham [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6356 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6357 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6358 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6359 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6360 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6361 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

## **2 July** (9 July)

HL6394 Baroness Altmann [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **2 July** (16 July)

HL6410 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6411 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6412 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6413 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6414 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6415 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **6 July** (20 July)

HL6490 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6491 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 9 July (16 July)

HL6657 Lord Birt [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 9 July (23 July)

HL6689 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6690 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **10 July** (24 July)

HL6739 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **14 July** (28 July)

HL6835 Lord Browne of Belmont [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 21 July (4 August)

HL7073 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7074 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

## 29 July (5 August)

HL7537 Baroness McIntosh of Pickering [Department of Health and Social Care]

## 2 September (16 September)

HL7591 Lord Beecham [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7726 Baroness Thornton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7727 Baroness Thornton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7728 Baroness Thornton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7609 Lord Birt [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7670 Lord Lipsey [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7721 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Women and Equalities]

HL7586 Lord Balfe [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7588 Lord Balfe [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **3 September** (17 September)

HL7745 Lord Balfe [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 7 September (21 September)

HL7864 Lord Hylton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7907 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7903 Lord Truscott [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7909 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 9 September (23 September)

HL7970 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7996 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7975 Lord Lucas [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7983 Lord Pendry [Women and Equalities]

#### 10 September (24 September)

HL8019 Lord Bradley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8024 Lord Greaves [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8035 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 14 September (28 September)

HL8056 Lord Forsyth of Drumlean [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8084 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8072 Baroness Masham of Ilton [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 15 September (29 September)

HL8127 Baroness McGregor-Smith [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8165 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8160 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8161 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### **16 September** (30 September)

HL8189 The Marguess of Lothian [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8196 Lord Moynihan [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8197 Lord Moynihan [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

- HL8198 Lord Moynihan [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8215 Lord Trees [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8216 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8217 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8218 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8219 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 17 September (1 October)

- HL8258 Viscount Waverley [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8223 Lord Allan of Hallam [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8224 Lord Allan of Hallam [Department of Health and Social Care]

## 18 September (2 October)

HL8291 Lord Patten [Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs]

## 21 September (5 October)

- HL8321 Lord Lexden [Cabinet Office]
- HL8330 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]
- HL8331 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]
- HL8332 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]
- HL8322 Baroness Lister of Burtersett [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8333 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]
- HL8298 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Home Office]
- HL8314 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government]
- HL8315 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government]
- HL8309 Lord Goodlad [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]
- HL8310 Lord Goodlad [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]
- HL8317 Lord Jones of Cheltenham [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8335 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]
- HL8336 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8326 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Department for Transport]
- HL8327 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Ministry of Justice]
- HL8328 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Department for Transport]
- HL8329 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Ministry of Justice]
- HL8345 Viscount Waverley [Cabinet Office]
- HL8346 Viscount Waverley [Home Office]
- HL8347 Viscount Waverley [Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government]
- HL8323 Lord Myners [Treasury]

## 22 September (6 October)

- HL8353 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8354 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8374 Baroness Jones of Moulsecoomb [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]
- HL8375 Baroness Jones of Moulsecoomb [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]

#### **23 September** (7 October)

HL8411 Baroness Doocey [Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport]

- HL8425 The Lord Bishop of St Albans [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8413 Baroness Doocey [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8421 Baroness McGregor-Smith [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8422 Baroness McGregor-Smith [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8402 Lord Anderson of Ipswich [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8415 Lord Hylton [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8431 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8417 Lord Lucas [Women and Equalities]
- HL8418 Lord Lucas [Women and Equalities]
- HL8435 Lord Tyler [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 24 September (8 October)

- HL8436 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8460 The Marquess of Lothian [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8467 Baroness Northover [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8468 Baroness Northover [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8464 The Marquess of Lothian [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8444 Lord Empey [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8445 Lord Empey [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8446 Lord Empey [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8471 Lord Stevenson of Balmacara [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8456 Baroness Kennedy of Cradley [Treasury]

#### 25 September (9 October)

- HL8475 Lord Hylton [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8477 Lord Hylton [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8478 Lord Hylton [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8479 Lord Hylton [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8490 Lord Willis of Knaresborough [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8491 Lord Willis of Knaresborough [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8492 Lord Willis of Knaresborough [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8493 Lord Willis of Knaresborough [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8494 Lord Willis of Knaresborough [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 28 September (12 October)

- HL8514 Baroness Doocey [Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport]
- HL8536 Lord Oates [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8556 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8526 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8528 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]
- HL8541 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Women and Equalities]
- HL8543 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Department for Work and Pensions]
- HL8544 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Women and Equalities]
- HL8560 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]
- HL8563 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

## 29 September (13 October)

HL8574 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8600 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Women and Equalities]

HL8601 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Women and Equalities]

HL8607 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Department for Work and Pensions]

## 30 September (14 October)

HL8626 Lord Forsyth of Drumlean [Cabinet Office]

HL8627 Lord Forsyth of Drumlean [Cabinet Office]

HL8648 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8634 Lord Jones of Cheltenham [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8621 Lord Bridges of Headley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8618 Lord Beecham [Department of Health and Social Care]

#### 1 October (15 October)

HL8682 Lord Robathan [Cabinet Office]

HL8689 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8674 Lord Jones of Cheltenham [Cabinet Office]

#### **5 October** (19 October)

HL8737 The Lord Bishop of London [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8702 Lord Beecham [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8734 Lord Judd [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8716 Baroness Deech [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8745 Baroness Meyer [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8744 Lord Macpherson of Earl's Court [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8759 Lord Porter of Spalding [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8712 Lord Bradley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8713 Lord Bradley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8776 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

Number of questions allocated to each department which are unanswered after 10 working days

Cabinet Office (10)

Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (5)

Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport (2)

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (1)

Department for Transport (2)

Department for Work and Pensions (2)

Department of Health and Social Care (107)

Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office (19)

Home Office (2)

Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (3)

Ministry of Justice (2)

Treasury (2)

Women and Equalities (8)

# **Bills in Progress**

	Type of Bill	To be considered
Waiting for Second Reading		
Referendums Criteria Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Financial Services (Duty of Care) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Asylum Support (Prescribed Period) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Marriage (Approved Organisations) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Refugees (Family Reunion) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Clean Air (Human Rights) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Unpaid Work Experience (Prohibition) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Criminal Records Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Emissions Reduction (Local Authorities in London) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Modern Slavery (Victim Support) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Online Harms Reduction Regulator (Report) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Road Traffic Offences (Cycling) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Schools (Mental Health and Wellbeing) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Heritage Railways and Tramways (Voluntary Work) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Inheritance Tax Act 1984 (Amendment) (Siblings) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Petroleum (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Public Advocate Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
House of Lords (Elections and Reform) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Property Boundaries (Resolution of Disputes) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Abortion Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Coroners (Determination of Suicide) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Joint Committee of Nominations to the Supreme Court Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
School Holiday Open Days Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Mandatory Training on Learning Disabilities and Autism Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Pensions (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Unconscionable Conduct in Commerce Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Pavement Parking Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Divorce (Financial Provision) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Video Gaming Health and Wellbeing Strategy Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Duchy of Cornwall Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Anonymity (Arrested Persons) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Small Business Commissioner and Late Payments etc Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Certificate of Loss Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Digital Economy Act 2017 (Commencement of Part 3) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Armed Forces (Posthumous Pardons) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Storage Period for Gametes Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Immigration Control (Gross Human Rights Abuses) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Rented Homes Bill [HL]	Private Member's	

Cosmetic Surgery (Standards) Bill [HL] Private Member's Electric Vehicle Trading Scheme and Road Usage Duty (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Constitution (Assemblies) Bill [HL] Private Member's Education (Assemblies) Bill [HL] Private Member's European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL] Private Member's Hares Preservation Bill [HL] Private Member's Hares Preservation Bill [HL] Private Member's Traffic Management (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL] Private Member's Department of Health (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL] Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL] Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL] Private Member's Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL] Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Private Member's P	Victims of Crime (Rights, Entitlements, and Notification of Child Sexual Abuse) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Consultation) Bill [HL] Education (Assemblies) Bill [HL] Education (Assemblies) Bill [HL] Constitutional Privileges Bill [HL] European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL] Frivate Member's European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL] Private Member's Hares Preservation Bill [HL] Private Member's Traffic Management (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL] Private Member's Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL] Private Member's Department of Health (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL] Private Member's Equal Pay Bill [HL] Private Member's Gogan Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL] Private Member's Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL] Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Private Member's Docal Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL] Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Mem	Cosmetic Surgery (Standards) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Constitutional Privileges Bill [HL] European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL] Private Member's Hares Preservation Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL] Private Member's Department of Health (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL] Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL] Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL] Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL] Private Member's Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL] Private Member's Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL] Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Private Member's Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Privat	ę ;	Private Member's
European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL]  Hares Preservation Bill [HL]  Traffic Management (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Equal Pay Bill [HL]  Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Hereditary Peerages and Baroneteies (Equality of Inheritance)  Bill [HL]  Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's  Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's	Education (Assemblies) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Hares Preservation Bill [HL]  Traffic Management (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's	Constitutional Privileges Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Traffic Management (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's  Private Member's  Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Equal Pay Bill [HL]  Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL]  Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL]  Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Me	European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL] Private Member's Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL] Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL] Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL] Private Member's Equal Pay Bill [HL] Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL] Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL] Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Private Member's Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL] Private Member's Priva	Hares Preservation Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL]  Department of Health (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's Equal Pay Bill [HL]  Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL]  Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]  Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Private Member's Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Bill [HL]  Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL]  Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Private M	Traffic Management (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Department of Health (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL]  Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Equal Pay Bill [HL]  Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL]  Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL]  Private Member's	Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]  Equal Pay Bill [HL]  Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL]  Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Me	Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Equal Pay Bill [HL] Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL] Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL] Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Private Member's Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL] Private Member's Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL] Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Private Member's Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Private Member's	Department of Health (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL] Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL] Private Member's Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Private Member's Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL] Private Member's Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL] Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Private Member's Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's	Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]  Assisted Dying Bill [HL]  Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance)  Bill [HL]  Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]  Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Private Member's	Equal Pay Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Assisted Dying Bill [HL] Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL] Private Member's Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL] Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Private Member's Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Private Member's Workforce Information Bill [HL] Private Member's Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Private Member's	Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL] Private Member's Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL] Private Member's Bill [HL] Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Private Member's Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Workforce Information Bill [HL] Private Member's Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Private Member's Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Member's Appeals) Bill [HL] Private Member's Appeals) Bill [HL] Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Private Member's Pr	Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL] Private Member's Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Private Member's Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL] Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Private Member's Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Private Member's Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Private Member's	Assisted Dying Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL] Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL] Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Private Member's Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Private Member's Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Private Member's	Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance)  Bill [HL]  Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL]  Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]  Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's	Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Bill [HL]  Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Private Member's Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Private Member's Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Private Member's Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Private Member's Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Private Member's Devolution in England Bill [HL] Private Member's Workforce Information Bill [HL] Private Member's Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Private Member's Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Private Member's Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Private Member's	Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL]	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]  Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL]  Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's		Private Member's
Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL]  Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL]  Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]  Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Frivate Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's	D. D. C. C. L. A. D. H. H. H. J.	D: 176 1 1
Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL]  Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]  Righer Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Puty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's	Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]  Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's  Goods Mortgages Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's  Private Member's  Private Member's		
Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]  Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's  Goods Mortgages Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Private Member's  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Devolution in England Bill [HL]  Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's
Workforce Information Bill [HL]  Private Member's Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]  Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]  Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]  Private Member's Private Memb	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL]  Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]  Private Member's Pr	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]  Private Member's Pri	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Review) Bill [HL]  Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Private Member's Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]  Private Member's Goods Mortgages Bill [HL]  Private Member's Policing Resources Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Appeals) Bill [HL]  Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]  Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Goods Mortgages Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Policing Resources Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]  Private Member's Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]  Private Member's Goods Mortgages Bill [HL]  Private Member's Policing Resources Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and	Private Member's
Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]  Goods Mortgages Bill [HL]  Private Member's  Policing Resources Bill [HL]  Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and	Private Member's
Goods Mortgages Bill [HL] Private Member's Policing Resources Bill [HL] Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Policing Resources Bill [HL] Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL] Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]	Private Member's
G 11 D 1 1 1 DHI GHT 2	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL] Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Genocide Determination Bill [HL] Private Member's	House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL] Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]	Private Member's

Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill	School Admissions for Children Adopted from Overseas Bill [HL] Cohabitation Rights Bill [HL] Office for Science Quality Assessment Bill [HL] Non-Domestic Rating (Lists) Bill [HL] Domestic Abuse Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Government Government	
Covert Human Intelligence Sources (Criminal Conduct) Bill Committed to a Select Committee Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Recommitted to a Grand Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified) Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Trade Bill Waiting for Third Reading Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Sent to the Commons Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Returned to the Commons amended Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill United Kingdom Internal Market Bill (Scottish Legislative		20 October
Committed to a Select Committee Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Private Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Recommitted to a Grand Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands—Crewe) Bill Hybrid Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government Waiting for Third Reading Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government Waiting for Third Reading Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government Motion passed) Sent to the Commons Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Returned to the Commons amended Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	•	Government	
Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Private  Committed to a Grand Committee  Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government  Recommitted to a Grand Committee  High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Hybrid  Committed to a Committee of the Whole House  Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's  Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's  House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)  Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government  Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Secotish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Recommitted to a Grand Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Hybrid  Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified) Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Trade Bill Government Waiting for Third Reading Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Sent to the Commons Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments Frivate International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government		Private	
Medicines and Medical Devices Bill       Government         Recommitted to a Grand Committee         High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill       Hybrid         Committed to a Committee of the Whole House       Hybrid         Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)       Private Member's         Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL]       Private Member's         Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL]       Private Member's         Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)       Private Member's         Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)       Private Member's         Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)       Government         Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill       Government         Waiting for Report       Government         Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL]       Government         Waiting for Third Reading       Government         Teade Bill       Government         Waiting for Third Reading       Government         Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill       Government         Worthern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)       Government         Sent to the Commons       Government		111.	
Recommitted to a Grand Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Hybrid  Committed to a Committee of the Whole House  Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's consent to be signified)  Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Private Member's Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's Care and Teatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] (Queen's Consent to be Signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be Signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be Signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government		Government	
High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Hybrid  Committed to a Committee of the Whole House  Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's consent to be signified)  Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)  Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government		Government	
Committed to a Committee of the Whole House  Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's  Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's  House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)  Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government  Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leaschold Property) Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leaschold Property) Bill Government  Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government		Uvbeid	
Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)  Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government  Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government		пуша	
Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's  Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's  House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)  Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government  Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Consituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's	Private Member's	
Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified) Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Trade Bill Government Waiting for Third Reading Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Sent to the Commons Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Returned to the Commons amended Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government		Drivota Mambar's	
House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)  Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill  Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill  Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL]  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill  Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent  Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill  Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and  Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)  Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government  Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government  Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified) Government  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government			
Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified) Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Trade Bill Government Waiting for Third Reading Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Sent to the Commons Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Returned to the Commons amended Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)		
Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	= =	Private Member's	
Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)  Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill	Government	
Waiting for Report  Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and  Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill	Government	
Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government  (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Fire Safety Bill (Queen's consent to be signified)	Government	
(Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)  Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government  (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Waiting for Report		
Trade Bill Government  Waiting for Third Reading  Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government		Government	
Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government  Government  Government  Government		Government	
Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Sent to the Commons  Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government  Government  Government  Government	Waiting for Third Reading		
Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government  Government  Government	` **	Government	
Motion passed)  Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and  Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill Government  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	Sent to the Commons		
Returned to the Commons amended  Parliamentary Constituencies Bill  Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government  Government		Government	
Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government			
Waiting for Consideration of Commons Reasons and Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government	Parliamentary Constituencies Bill	Government	
Amendments  Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill  [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)  Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill  Government	•		
[HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government			
Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government	· · ·	Government	
		Government	
	Agriculture Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed)		20 October

Fisheries Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Government

Consent Motions passed)

Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal)

Government 21 October

Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)

**Waiting for Royal Assent** 

Sentencing Bill [HL] (Consolidation Bill) (Scottish Legislative Government

Consent Motion passed)

Extradition (Provisional Arrest) Bill [HL] Government

## **Measure in Progress**

## **Waiting for Affirmative Resolution**

General Synod (Remote Meetings) (Temporary Standing Orders) Measure (22 October)

## **Statutory Instruments in Progress**

# Affirmative Instruments waiting for consideration by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments

Draft Defence and Security Public Contracts (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Non-Domestic Rating (Rates Retention, Levy and Safety Net and Levy Account: Basis of Distribution) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Definition of Qualifying Northern Ireland Goods (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Public Procurement (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Blood Safety and Quality (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Food (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Human Fertilisation and Embryology (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Human Tissue (Quality and Safety for Human Application) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Persistent Organic Pollutants (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Pesticides (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Quality and Safety of Organs Intended for Transplantation (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft European Union Withdrawal (Consequential Modifications) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Electronic Communications and Wireless Telegraphy (Amendment) (European Electronic Communications Code and EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Environment and Wildlife (Miscellaneous Amendments etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Genetically Modified Organisms (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Road Vehicles and Non-Road Mobile Machinery (Type-Approval) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Law Enforcement and Security (Separation Issues etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft New Heavy Duty Vehicles (Carbon Dioxide Emission Performance Standards) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Organic Products (Production and Control) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Ozone-Depleting Substances and Fluorinated Greenhouse Gases (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Product Safety and Metrology etc. (Amendment etc.) (UK (NI) Indication) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Road Vehicle Carbon Dioxide Emission Performance Standards (Cars and Vans) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Ecodesign for Energy-Related Products and Energy Information (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Common Fisheries Policy (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Customs, Safety, Security and Economic Operators Registration and Identification (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Data Protection Privacy and Electronic Communications (Amendments etc) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Food and Feed Hygiene and Safety (Miscellaneous Amendments etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Hazardous Substances and Packaging (Legislative Functions and Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Supplementary Protection Certificates (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Local COVID-19 Alert Level) (High) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Audiovisual Media Services (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Bank Recovery and Resolution (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Chemicals (Health and Safety) and Genetically Modified Organisms (Contained Use) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Construction Products (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018 (Relevant Court) (Retained EU Case Law) Regulations 2020

Draft Financial Holding Companies (Approval etc.) and Capital Requirements (Capital Buffers and Macro-prudential Measures) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Plant Health (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Plant Health (Phytosanitary Conditions) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Securities Financing Transactions, Securitisation and Miscellaneous Amendments (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Unmanned Aircraft (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Medical Devices (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Export Control (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Conflict Minerals (Compliance) (Northern Ireland) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Ship Recycling (Facilities and Requirements for Hazardous Materials on Ships) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Local COVID-19 Alert Level) (Very High) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Miscellaneous Amendments) (EU Exit) (No. 2) Regulations 2020

Draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Miscellaneous Amendments) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Control of Mercury (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Detergents (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft REACH etc. (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

## **Affirmative Instruments waiting for Affirmative Resolution**

Draft Hunting Act 2004 (Exempt Hunting) (Amendment) Order 2015 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 7th Report, Session 2015–16

Draft Trade Union (Deduction of Union Subscriptions from Wages in the Public Sector) Regulations 2017 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 29th Report, Session 2016–17

Burundi (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019

Guinea (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019

Draft Criminal Justice Act 2013 (Early Release on Licence) Order 2020 11th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Sanctions (EU Exit) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (No. 2) Regulations 2020

Cyber (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Bosnia and Herzegovina (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Nicaragua (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading Scheme Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 24th Report

Charitable Incorporated Organisations (Insolvency and Dissolution) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Infrastructure Planning (Electricity Storage Facilities) Order 2020

Draft Services of Lawyers and Lawyer's Practice (Revocation etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Prevention of Trade Diversion (Key Medicines) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee.

Draft Adjacent Waters Boundaries (Northern Ireland) (Amendment) Order 2020

Criminal Procedure and Investigations Act 1996 (Code of Practice) Order 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (22 October)

Draft Consumer Protection (Enforcement) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Pension Protection Fund (Moratorium and Arrangements and Reconstructions for Companies in Financial Difficulty) (Amendment and Revocation) Regulations 2020 Approval period expires 23 October (21 October)

Draft Electricity (Risk-Preparedness) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee.

Draft European Qualifications (Health and Social Care Professions) (EFTA States) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Citizens' Rights (Application Deadline and Temporary Protection) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (22 October)

Draft Citizens' Rights (Frontier Workers) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (22 October)

Draft Citizens' Rights (Restrictions of Rights of Entry and Residence) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (22 October)

Draft Common Rules for Exports (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 29th Report

Sanctions (EU Exit) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (No. 4) Regulations 2020

Draft Sanctions (EU Exit) (Consequential Provisions) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Flags (Northern Ireland) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020

Draft Taking Account of Convictions (EU Exit) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Communications Act (e-Commerce) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Corporate Insolvency and Governance Act 2020 (Coronavirus) (Extension of the Relevant Period) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 1 November

Draft Bearer Certificates (Collective Investment Schemes) Regulations 2020

Draft Higher Education (Fee Limits and Student Support) (England) (Coronavirus) (Revocation) Regulations 2020 30th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Protected Areas and Restriction on Businesses) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Approval period expires 22 October

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Self-Isolation) (England) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 29th Report. Approval period expires 24 October (22 October)

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (No. 2) (England) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 26th Report. Approval period expires 20 October (20 October)

Draft Tobacco Products and Nicotine Inhaling Products (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 30th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Nutrition (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft State Aid (Revocations and Amendments) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 30th Report

Draft Reciprocal and Cross-Border Healthcare (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Jurisdiction, Judgments and Applicable Law (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Competition (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 30th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Education (Exemption from School and Further Education Institutions Inspections) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 30th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Agriculture (Payments) (Amendment, etc) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Producer Organisations and Wine) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Timber and Timber Products and FLEGT (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (North of England, North East and North West of England and Obligations of Undertakings (England) etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the Instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 27th Report. 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 26 October (20 October)

### **Negative Instruments**

Accreditation of Forensic Service Providers (Amendment) Regulations 2019 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 1st Report. Praying time expired 3 February.

National Health Service (General Dental Services Contracts and Personal Dental Services Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2019 2nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 11 February.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Public Health Information for Passengers Travelling to England) Regulations 2020 18th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 12 July.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 18th Report. Praying time expired 12 July.

Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October

Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 3) Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October.

Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October

Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October.

Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October.

Town and Country Planning (Border Facilities and Infrastructure) (EU Exit) (England) Special Development Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 26th Report. Praying time expired 12 October.

Channel Tunnel (Arrangements with the Kingdom of the Netherlands) Order 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 10 October.

Prosecution of Offences (Custody Time Limits) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 27th Report. Praying time expired 16 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 13) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 20 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 14) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 27 October.

European Union (Withdrawal Agreement) (Relevant International Agreements) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 24 October

Civil Legal Aid (Remuneration) (Amendment) (No. 2) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 25 October.

Taking Control of Goods (Amendment) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 25 October.

Business Tenancies (Protection from Forfeiture: Relevant Period) (Coronavirus) (England) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 25 October:

Employment Tribunals (Constitution and Rules of Procedure) (Early Conciliation: Exemptions and Rules of Procedure) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 26 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 15) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 3 November.

Statutory Sick Pay (Coronavirus) (Funding of Employers' Liabilities) (Amendment) Regulations and the Statutory Sick Pay (Coronavirus) (Funding of Employers' Liabilities) (Northern Ireland) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 2 November:

School Teachers' Pay and Conditions (England) Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 29th Report. Praying time expires 1 November.

Corporate Insolvency and Governance Act 2020 (Coronavirus) (Early Termination of Certain Temporary Provisions) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 3 November.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 16) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 9 November.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 17) Regulations 2020 29th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 November.

Audiovisual Media Services Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 30th Report. Praying time expires 8 November.

Social Security Contributions (Disregarded Payments) (Coronavirus) (England) Regulations 2020 30th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 9 November.

## **Legislative Reform Order in Progress**

Draft order laid before the House and reported by the Regulatory Reform Committee

Draft Legislative Reform (Renewal of Radio Licences) Order 2020 (Affirmative) 20th Report from the Regulatory Reform Committee

#### Retirement

The following member of the House has given notice of his intention to retire.

Lord Guthrie of Craigiebank (1 December)

# Committees

Only the next meeting of each Committee is listed below. Further details of these meetings, and of planned further meetings, may be found in the House of Lords Committees Weekly Bulletin. Meetings are hybrid where a Committee Room is listed.

•		
Science and Technology Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
Common Frameworks Scrutiny Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
EU Security and Justice Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.30am
Communications and Digital Committee	Virtual Meeting	2.45pm
Economic Affairs Committee	Virtual Meeting	3.00pm
Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee	Virtual Meeting	3.45pm
Wednesday 21 October		
Constitution Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
International Relations and Defence Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
Human Rights (Joint Committee)	Virtual Meeting	2.00pm
Statutory Instruments (Joint Committee)	Virtual Meeting	3.40pm
EU International Agreements Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	3.40pm
Finance Bill Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	4.00pm
Finance Committee	Virtual Meeting	4.15pm
Thursday 22 October		
EU Services Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
EU Environment Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	4.00pm
Monday 26 October		
EU Goods Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.30am
Wednesday 28 October		
Liaison Committee	Virtual Meeting	9.00am
Thursday 29 October		
Services Committee	Virtual Meeting	1.00pm
Conduct Committee	Virtual Meeting	2.00pm
Monday 9 November		
House of Lords Commission	Virtual Meeting	4.00pm

## **Minutes of Proceedings of Monday 19 October 2020**

The House met at 1.00pm.

Prayers were read by the Lord Bishop of London.

1 Lord Dodds of Duncairn The Rt Hon. Nigel Alexander Dodds, OBE, having been created Baron Dodds of Duncairn, of Duncairn in the City of Belfast, for life by Letters Patent dated in the afternoon of 18 September, was introduced between Lord Morrow and Lord Browne of Belmont, took and subscribed the oath and signed an undertaking to abide by the Code of Conduct.

#### **Public Business**

- 2 Historic statues A question was asked by Baroness Deech and answered by Baroness Barran.
- 3 **Project for the Registration of Children as British Citizens versus Home Office** A question was asked by Lord Alton of Liverpool and answered by Baroness Williams of Trafford.
- 4 **Gender Recognition Act 2004** A question was asked by Lord Hunt of Kings Heath and answered by Baroness Berridge.
- 5 **Trains: East Midlands** A question was asked by Lord Bradshaw and answered by Baroness Vere of Norbiton.
- 6 **High Speed Rail (West Midlands–Crewe) Bill** Baroness Vere of Norbiton moved that the bill be recommitted to a Grand Committee. The motion was agreed to.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

- 7 United Kingdom Internal Market Bill Lord Callanan moved that the bill be now read a second time. Then Lord Judge moved, as an amendment to the motion that the bill be now read a second time, at end to insert "but that this House regrets that Part 5 of the bill contains provisions which, if enacted, would undermine the rule of law and damage the reputation of the United Kingdom." After debate, the debate was adjourned.
- 8 Covert Human Intelligence Sources (Criminal Conduct) Bill A bill to make provision for, and in connection with, the authorisation of criminal conduct in the course of, or otherwise in connection with, the conduct of covert human intelligence sources was brought from the Commons. It was read a first time and ordered to be printed. (HL Bill 144)
- 9 Covert Human Intelligence Sources (Criminal Conduct) Bill The Explanatory Notes on the bill were ordered to be printed. (HL Bill 144–EN)

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

- 10 **United Kingdom Internal Market Bill** The debate on the amendment to the motion for second reading was resumed. After debate, the debate was further adjourned until tomorrow.
- 11 **Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill** The bill was returned from the Commons with reasons. The Commons were ordered to be printed. (HL Bill 145)

The House adjourned at 11.10pm until Tuesday 20 October at 12 noon.

**Ed Ollard** 

Clerk of the Parliaments

## MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

## **Grand Committee Business**

The Grand Committee met in Committee Room 2A at 2.30pm

**Medicines and Medical Devices Bill** The Grand Committee considered the bill. Amendments 2 and 7 were agreed to. The Committee adjourned after amendment 7.

The Committee adjourned at 7.13pm.

## **Papers**

All statutory instruments laid before the House are accompanied by an Explanatory Memorandum presented by command of Her Majesty, unless otherwise indicated.

## **Paper Withdrawn**

The following paper, laid before the House on the date shown, was withdrawn:

1. Business Impact Target: Final Report for the 2017–19 Parliament (7 September)

## **Command Papers**

The following papers were presented to the House by command of Her Majesty on the dates shown:

- 1. Finance—Report and Accounts of Gov Facility Services Limited 2019–20 (16 October). (289)
- 2. Financial Services—Financial Services Future Regulatory Framework Review: Phase II Consultation: Government consultation document (19 October). (305)
- 3. Explanatory Memorandum (Revised)—Replacement Explanatory Memorandum to the Health Protection (Coronavirus, Local COVID-19 Alert Level) (Very High) (England) (Amendment) Regulations, originally laid on 16 October (19 October).

## Statutory Instruments laid under Standing Order 70

The following instruments were laid before the House on the date shown:

- 1. Health Protection (Coronavirus, Local COVID-19 Alert Level) (Very High) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 (Affirmative Instrument, No. 1131, laid on 16 October)
- 2. Human Medicines (Coronavirus and Influenza) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 (Negative Instrument, No. 1125, laid on 16 October)
- 3. Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 19) Regulations 2020 (Negative Instrument, No. 1129, laid on 16 October)

#### **Affirmative Instruments**

The following instruments were laid before the House for approval by resolution:

- 1. Draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Miscellaneous Amendments) (EU Exit) (No. 2) Regulations 2020
- 2. Draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Miscellaneous Amendments) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020
- 3. Draft Control of Mercury (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020
- 4. Draft Detergents (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020
- 5. Draft REACH etc. (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

#### **Negative Instruments**

The following instruments were laid before the House:

- 1. National Health Service (Charges and Pharmaceutical and Local Pharmaceutical Services) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 (1126)
- 2. Air Quality (Amendment) (Northern Ireland Protocol) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 (1132)

#### MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

#### Treaties subject to scrutiny under the Constitutional Reform and Governance Act 2010

The following papers were laid before the House by command of Her Majesty on the dates shown:

- 1. Technology—Agreement between the United Kingdom and the United States of America on Technology Safeguards associated with United States Participation in Space Launches from the United Kingdom (16 October) (307)
- 2. Fisheries—Framework Agreement between the United Kingdom and the Kingdom of Norway on Fisheries (19 October) (308)

## Papers not subject to Parliamentary Proceedings

The following papers were laid before the House:

- 1. Arts Council of Northern Ireland Lottery Distribution Account 2018–19
- 2. Report and Accounts of Nottinghamshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust 2019–20
- 3. Business Impact Target: Final Report for the 2017–19 Parliament